30/08/2024, 16:54 Gmail - Fwd: [EXT] Scheduled shipment dates for the current back orders

M Gmall Aqgib Majeed <viamed.aqgib.majeed@gmail.com>

Fwd: [EXT] Scheduled shipment dates for the current back orders

Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
To: office@vmsecure.me.uk

Please process the two attached VST orders from rEvo.
600 x 8010006 set shipment date to 08/11/24, OK to ship early.

600 x 8010006 set shipment date to 09/12/24, OK to ship early.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>

Date: Fri, 30 Aug 2024 at 15:48

Subject: RE: [EXT] Scheduled shipment dates for the current back orders
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Hi Steve,

thanks for reaching out
that is great
please see new PQO’s for November and December

let me know if this is fine

br
Pieter

rEvo rebreathers
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07ddd72f30&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1808828289513073751&simpl=msg-f:1808828289513073751&mb=1

30 August 2024 at 16:50
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From: Steve Nixon [mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com]
Sent: donderdag 29 augustus 2024 18:16

To: Decoene Pieter (rEvo) <Pieter@revo-rebreathers.com>
Subject: [EXT] Scheduled shipment dates for the current back orders

Hi Pieter

The following are the scheduled shipment dates for the current back orders:

September

CST150487  09/09/2024 Ship remaining 300 from 4536012134

CST150489 09/09/2024 Ship 200 in advance from 4536012135

This will then leave:

October

CST150489 09/10/2024 Ship remaining 400 from 4536012135

400 sensors for October, is this sufficient?

Do you have any requirements for November/December?

Regards
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Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

Steve

Steve Nixon
Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
2 attachments

E Purchase order 4536012219.pdf
15K

E Purchase order 4536012218.pdf
15K
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